
CORNELL UNIVERSITY 

DEPARTMENT OF A NTH ROPOLOGY 

Don Crabtree 
Idaho State Universi t y Museum 
Pocat e I Io, Idaho 8320 I 

.Dear Mr . Crabtree : 

ITHACA, N . Y. 14850 

November 14, 1972 

McG RAW HALI. 

In the course of the year, I have many occasions to advise 
students on their choice of archaeological field schools. 

am anxious to receive information about the summer of 1973. 
If you plan to continue with work this year, would you be kind enough to 
send the relevant Information directly to me? Thank you. 

RA/cp 

SincerelY., 

sc er 
Professor of Anthropology 

and Archaeology 


